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Office of the Secretary 
4050 Esplanade Way 

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0950 
850-488-2786 

 
Ron DeSantis, Governor 

Addendum No.: 1 to the following Request for Proposal (RFP): 
 

Auctioneer Services 
 

DMS-20/21-097 
 
Date:   May 14, 2021 
 
To:  Prospective Respondents to RFP No.: DMS-20/21-104 
 
From:  Teresa Daughtry, Procurement Officer 
 
Subject: Respondent Questions and Department Answers  
____________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
The Request for Proposal, RFP No: DMS-20/21-097, is hereby amended as follows: 
 
1. In accordance with Section 2.2 of RFP No.: DMS-20/21-097, the Department hereby provides 

answers to the timely submitted questions posed by prospective Respondents, in the table below. 
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# RFP Section RFP 

Page # Question Answer 

1 
Section 3.6, 

Tab 6, 
Attachment C 

 Sheet 1 

Under the “Service Fees Assessed to the Seller” section, 
one of the fees is “Registration fees.” Does this refer to the 
cost of getting duplicate titles on behalf of the State when 
they need them? 
  

No. Registration fees is any fee associated with 
registering with the Vendor to conduct business, i.e. 
fees required before an item can be auctioned.  

2 
Section 2.3, 
Pre-Proposal 
Conference 

 Page 7 

Under this section, it says there will be a pre-proposal 
conference as referenced in section 1.5, but there is no 
mention of one in section 1.5. Are we to assume there is 
not one and all questions should just be submitted per 
section 2.2? 
  

Yes. Please disregard section 2.3, Pre-Proposal 
Conference.  

 


